Memo CP-D/196

13 September 1989
To: Distribution

From: H.D. Lemmel Lﬂe l

Subject: 1989 NRDC Meeting

Some time ago you should have received the invitations to the Tenth
Meeting of the Nuclear Reaction Data Centers, Vienna, 2-4 October 1989,
and we hope to see many of you.

The meeting will be in the Vienna International Centre to be reached
. by the underground line "y1", station “Kaisermiihlen”. The meeting will
be in building A, floor 11, door A11-71, starting on Monday, 2 October,
at 9:30 hrs. It is advisatle to be in the building a bit earlier for the
registration procedures, for which you should enter building C and look

for the sign "IAEA registration®.

Please find attached the tentative agenda for the meeting.

Kindly study the conclusions and actions from the 1987 meeting in
Brookhaven (see INDC(NDS)-204) and those from the 1988 technical meeting
(see Memo CP-D/190). For the discussion of Exfor coding rules, please
bring very specific examples with you (copy of the reference plus a copy
of the corresponding Exfor entry).

Centers are asked for brief written activity reports (concerning
CINDA, EXFOR, evaluated data, meetings, data requests and dissemination)
which will be included in the Minutes of the meeting which are planned to
be issued as an INDC(NDS)-report.

. If you have additional proposals for the agenda, kindly distribute
them as CP-Memos before the meeting.
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